
From: Dietz, Sidney
Sent: 11/29/2010 4:34:10 PM
To: 'marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov' (marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: Re: Nov 30th

Marzia --

Do you need me to drive us? If we need speed, I'm not the guy.

yours,

sid

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

From: Dietz, Sidney
Sent: Monday, November 29, 2010 03:37 PM
To: 'marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov' <marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov>
Subject: Re: Nov 30th

Oh, no! Is there somebody else who can take the abuse? Our team will be disappointed.

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

From: Zafar, Marzia [mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Monday, November 29, 2010 03:21 PM 
To: Dietz, Sidney; Corey, Jana 
Subject: Nov 30th

Hi
there,
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I'm so
sorry, but I have to bail on the Fairfax event tomorrow. It turns out that 
I have to attend a dinner for Comr Bohn and Ryan tomorrow in Oakland for my 
small business group. Joan Kerr from PG&E will also be there with
me.

sorry
for the late notice, do you still need a PUC person 
there?

IVIarzia Zafar 
. acpuc.ca.gov.
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